
2016 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #9 

 

1. While A-1 is dribbling the ball, A-2 pushes B-3.  The center official rules a team control 
foul.  True or False? 

2. Player A-1 commits his/her fifth foul.  When the ruling official notifies Team A’s Head 
Coach, A-1 is officially disqualified and becomes bench personnel.  True or False? 

3. A-1 attempts a try for goal and the ball bounces up in the cylinder.  B-3 touches the ring 
while the ball is in the cylinder and the center and trail officials “no call” the play.  
True or False?  

4. A-1 attempts to pass the ball inbounds and throws the ball out of bounds.  Is this called an 
out of bounds violation or a throw-in violation?  

5. When A-1’s dribble is interrupted by a defender, the center official shall suspend their  
5-second closely-guarded count.  True or False? 

 

Answers: 

1. True; Rule 4-19-7. 
2. True; Rule 4-14-2. 
3. True; Rule 4-6-2. 
4. Throw-In Violation; Rule 9-2-2. 
5. True; Rule 9-10-3. 

 

Teaching Points: 

1. Review when team control ends.  
2. Go over disqualification procedures in your pre-game. 
3. Role play disqualification procedures in your interpretation meetings.  
4. Review basket interference and goal-tending. 
5. Review throw-in violations. 

 

 


